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LuEe Anauiano

From: "Lupe Anguiang"
To: "Quintero, Amanda
Cc: "Carmen Ramirez”

"Barajas, Frank”
"Pamela
"Pacheco,

Sent: y
Subject: Re: Draft Proposal

Amanda:

Thanks for sharing the Echoing Green and New Voices funding leads; | researched both sources and found the
Echoing Green Fellowships a good match for the project we/CSUCI and partners want to do. The Fellowship's are
applied on line - 77% funded focus on environmental issues. | suggest Don explore interest of his students
applying. The competition is strong, however not many Fellows are from the California - where the issue of
protecting our Ocean Shores and LNG have become National concerns. | suggest at least 3 students apply

New Voices is a Gulf Coast Project, administered by the "Academy for Educational Development." To qualify the
Fellowship applicant must be sponsored by a Gulf Coast Region non-profit - ( Alabama, Louisiana and Mississippi
also Texas and Florida). This initiative was created in response to the Katrina and Rita Hurricanes

The good news is that | know the leader who helped develop funding for New Voices, Pablo Eisenberg a long
time non-profit icon. He has promised to help me/us in our funding search for our Renewable Energy Program -
as soon as we have our proposal ready.

| am looking forward to our meeting tomorrow.
Lupe

—— QOriginal Message ——

From: Quintero, Amanda

To: Lupe Anguiano

Cc: Carmen Ramirez ; Barajas, Frank ; Rodriguez, Donald ; Pamela Meidell
Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2006 11:52 AM

Subject: RE: Draft Proposal

Dear Lupe,

| will schedule a meeting for us to meet so that we can work on the proposal draft and budget together. In the
meantime, | mentioned to Frank that there are some funding opportunities for starting a 501 ¢3 that may interest
you . | would encourage you to look at Echoing Green's opportunity as the choices you make now regarding
the establishment of a 501 ¢3 may make you ineligible for this type of grant. Please see the link below for more
information.

Echoing Green's mission is to spark social change by identifying, investing and supporting the world's most
exceptional emerging leaders and the organizations they launch.

http://www.echoinggreen.org/index.cfm

What is the total amount of your grant and how is it paid?

e Fellowships awarded to individuals are $30,000 a year for two years, or a total of $60,000. Fellowships
awarded to partnerships are $45,000 (total per project not per individual) for two years or a total of
$90,000.

e Echoing Green pays the grants in four equal installments over two years. The first payment is issued in
early September 2007. Subsequent payments are made in March 08, September 08 and March 09.
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1 the meeting and | look forward to working with all of you!

From: Lupe AnguianoW
Sent: Saturday, September 30, .
To: Quintero, Amanda

Cc: Carmen Ramirez; Barajas, Frank; Rodriguez, Donald; Pamela Meidell
Subject: Draft Proposal
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